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From: Hein Swanepoel = O MD _A_

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2025 15:09 H—
To: Sharen Sadapal
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - BOX064;1739276177250

ROXEL Llauots — HNselan)

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

R, +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D £ hein@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887f07
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intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in refliance of the contents of this infarmation is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2025 14:19 . D b -

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za> Liquor Runerlgil:’g a

Subject: Request Upliftment - BOX064;1739276177250 DEB /
Signed

ower Automate

Request Upliftment - BOX064;1739276177250



Requested by Malusi Madlala <malusi@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: malusi@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: BOX064
Reason for upliftment: DAMAGED

Description: 0 - 12 units - Caribbean twist - spiced rum 750ml
ACGOUD 2 cacsS AAmATED

Swap out ( light coloured rum ) @, fo%z. /e
Arranged with: Musa 0799188230 :

Warehouse to uplift: HN

Date Created: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 12:19 PM GMT

Approve > Reject >

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No
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Privacy Statement
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
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Your ¥at No. @ 4520102302

BOXZR SUPERSTORESH(PTY) LTD BOXER SUPERSTORES - NSELENI (X314}
ERF 1574

P O BOX 370 CNR UBHEJANE & NDLOVU STREET

WESTVILLE NSELENI

3630 KZNLA/UTG/021605180005

0B3 798 4623

BOX064 314 HN B0B34993 MM 1B/02/25 40202485

CTRUMSECEDT50ML 2.00-CARIBBEAN TWIST SPICED RUM 750MLB52.17 1704 .34-
damages, upliftment.
claim no. 31412860
grn. T442

2.00- 1704 .34~
255.65-
1459.99-

TERMS 30 Days



